LEWIS COUNTY COLLECTION COLLECTION #107

1833-

History

Lewis County became a county March 28, 1805. Lewis County is bordered on the north by St. Lawrence County, on the south by Oneida County, and on the east by Herkimer County and on the west by Jefferson and Oswego Counties. The county has approximately 30 towns and villages with the county seat in Lowville.

Scope & Content

This collection consists of an 1833-1868 land ledger, a fair souvenir program (1935), and a 1949-1950 flyer on the highway department. Several booklets on the Tug Hill Region of New York.

Lewis County-General

The Wilderness Club Incorporated in the Adirondacks Booklet "Veronica Terrillion and Her 'Woman-Made' House and Garden" By Varick Chittenden Land Leger 1820's

Lewis County-Towns A-Z

Barnes Corners

Barnes Corners Grange Annual Programs 1906 & 1909

Flyers: Factory meeting At Barnes Corners Cheese Factory (4 Copies)

Independence party 7/4/1895

Independence Party 7/3/1914 (2 Copies)

Independence Party 7/4/1890

Social Party 10/5/1892

Independence

New Year Party 1/1/1896 Independence Party 7/3/1891 Independence Party 7/3/1896

Auction 9/28/1889

Social Party 10/17/1894 Opening Party 12/31/1889

New Year Party 1/1/1894

Constableville

Constable Hall Information Sheet (Dated Post 1973)

Lowville

"The Day Book" September 1868 & October 1868

Lewis Co. Dept. Of Highways 1949-50; Lewis Co. Fair Souvenir Program 8/30/1935

Lyons Falls

Centennial Celebration Program Book 8/21/1999 Historical Society Information Sheet (1990's)

Tug Hill Region

Historical/Cultural Resources of the Tug Hill Region of New York by Institute for Man and His Environment – State University of New York at Plattsburgh, Miner Center, Chazy, New York September, 1974

Property Taxes in Tug Hill: Policy – Practice – Effect on Land Use by James Barwick – temporary State Commission on Tug Hill, Watertown State Office Building Watertown, NY June 1976

Study: The Communities of the Tug Hill Region by A Study for the Temporary New York State Commission on Tug Hill, The Institute on Man and Science, Rensselaerville, New York [n.d. date stamped rec'd December 1978]

The Tug Hill Commission: A Cooperative Approach to Regional Planning by Center for Environmental Research Cornell University May 1979

Volunteers Fund Treasury Books (May-April 1861)

Citizens of Martinsburg and Copenhagen, NY volunteered into the formation of a corporation for the purpose of raising money, through the selling of stock (priced at \$50 per share) to construct a plank and turnpike road going through the towns of West Martinsburgh, Lowville, Harrisburgh, Denmark, and Copenhagen, NY. These books contain the statement and intent of the fund, a list of shareholders, the volunteer fund ledger, and a list of permit holders. The two volumes were kept record by Apollo Stephens, Treasurer of the Volunteer Fund.